

June 9, 1927

Dr. Joseph C. Aub,
Massachusetts General Hospital,
Boston, Massachusetts.

Dear Dr. Aub:

In reply to your letter of June 8th,
I would say that I think it would really be better
to have the bills O.K'd as all other bills are
O.K'd and sent through you so that they are paid
as items as they come along whatever has been the
previous custom.

Very sincerely yours,

DLE:MK

David L. Misall, M.D.
Dean

MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL

RECEIVED

JUN 10 1927

JOSEPH C. AUB, M. D.
MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL
BOSTON, MASS.

CONSULTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

June 8, 1927

RECEIVED

JUN 11 1927

Dean's Office H. M. S.

Dr. David Edsall,
Harvard Medical School,
Boston, Mass.

My dear Dr. Edsall:

I have your letter of June third in regard to my request for paying five hundred dollars to the Massachusetts General Hospital. There are many items owed to the Hospital weekly which I thought would be more easily handled by merely transferring them from the fund kept down here. However, if you do not like the idea, I am sure the hospital will send me a monthly bill which I can OK. I do not feel very strongly about how it is arranged, but there was a previous precedent for this transfer, inasmuch as three thousand dollars was given to the Hospital about five years ago for just this purpose, and this money has just been used up. However, we will try the other method if you so desire, in sending these monthly bills from the hospital to the bursar.

Sincerely yours,

Joseph C. Aub.

JCA/AP

N41854.01

Lead Fund

June 3, 1927.

Dr. Joseph C. Aub,
Massachusetts General Hospital,
Boston.

Dear Aub:

I have your letter of June 1st regarding your appropriation for the Massachusetts General Hospital. I did not have your previous letter of May 13th.

I am still a little puzzled about it. It is contrary to the usual custom to pay for things before the expenses have been met. Could it not be met better by having the ^{items} ~~matter~~ billed to you as representing the Lead Fund as the items come up, and have the items paid in the ordinary way.

Of course, there may be reasons I do not understand, but this is contrary to the usual method to ^{turn} put over lump sums for other people to spend, particularly before the expenses have been undertaken. I shall be glad, however, to try to do whatever seems necessary.

Yours sincerely,

David L. Edsall, M. D.
Dean.

DLE:MH

N41854.02

JOSEPH C. AUB, M. D.
MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL
BOSTON, MASS.

CONSULTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

JUN 1 - 1927

June 1, 1927

Dr. David L. Edsall,
Harvard Medical School,
Boston, Mass.

My dear Dr. Edsall:

Miss Dale has just informed me that you had not received a reply to your letter of May 12th, so I am enclosing a copy of a letter I dictated on May 13 which, for some reason you never received. I trust that this clears up the matter of payment of this money to the hospital.

Very sincerely yours,

Joseph C. Aub

JCA/AP

RECEIVED
JUN 1 1927
MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL
BOSTON, MASS.

N41854.03

Copy

May 13, 1927

Dr. David L. Edsall,
Harvard Medical School,
Boston, Mass.

My dear Dr. Edsall:

I have your letter of May 12th. I am sorry I did not send my request directly to you but I did not understand that, and thought that my speaking to you was all that was necessary. By requesting a transfer of five hundred dollars to the Massachusetts General Hospital, I meant that this five hundred dollars is not now owed to the Massachusetts General Hospital, but was to be kept there to be used as bills developed. I shall be glad to change my request to have this money "paid" to the Massachusetts General Hospital for the care of patients who are being particularly investigated under that fund and also for incidental expenses arising in this investigation.

Sincerely yours,

YAWARD L. EDWARDS

6-1-27

YAWARD L. EDWARDS

6-1-27

Joseph C. Aub

JCA/AP

N41854.04

Lead Ym

COPY

May 12, 1927

Dr. Joseph C. Aub,
Massachusetts General Hospital,
Boston, Massachusetts.

Dear Dr. Aub:

Mr. Saeger has sent me a copy of your letter to him of May 10th concerning the transfer of \$500. from the Lead Fund of the School of Public Health to the Massachusetts General Hospital, and has written me asking for instructions in the matter.

I would say in the first place that they never accept in the office in Cambridge any such request without referring it back to me, and the simple way to do is to send any such financial communications through this office because they have to be O'K'd here, and also in order to avoid confusion in the beginning. For example, I myself am not clear concerning your word "transfer" to the Massachusetts General Hospital. As I understand it, you wish to have paid to the Massachusetts General Hospital \$500. If that is correct, I will instruct Mr. Saeger to pay the Massachusetts General Hospital \$500. which, as I understand it, is for the care of patients who are being particularly investigated under that fund.

Very sincerely yours,

DLE:MM

David L. Eisell, M.D.
Dean

N41854.05

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

(INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET)

COPY

Cambridge, Massachusetts

May 11, 1927

RECEIVED

Dean Edsall
Harvard Medical School
Boston, Mass.

MAY 12 1927

Dear Dean Edsall:

Dean's Office H. M. S.

I am enclosing herewith a copy of
a letter addressed to Mr. Endicott from Dr. Aub in
which he requests that \$500 from the Lead Fund of
the School of Public Health be transferred to the
Massachusetts General Hospital. I shall be very
grateful if you will instruct me as to what I should
do in the matter.

Sincerely yours,

W. C. Jaeger

Bursar

WCS/REM

RECEIVED
MAY 12 1927
HARVARD MEDICAL SCHOOL
BOSTON, MASS.

N41854.06